#### University of Montana

# ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

12-13-1946

# Minutes from the December 13, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

#### **Recommended Citation**

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the December 13, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1946). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 991. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/991

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

November 22, 1946

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:00 P.M. on call of President James A. McCain, who presided.

Present: Allender, Arnold, Atkinson, Bennett, Blaesser, Briggs, Brody, Brunson, Campbell, Carleton, Castle, W. P. Clark, Clow, Coad, Coleman, Crow, Crowder, Davis, Davison, Diettert, Ely, Emblen, Fisher, Frost, Hertler, Hetler, Hook, Kramer, Learhart, Line, Lory, Lowell, Marvin, Mason, Maucker, Merriam, Merrill, Mirriel es, Morris, Noble, O'Brien, Paton, Peterson, Phillips, Saprenfield, Sarsfield, Devery, Shallenberger, Shattuck, Shoemaker, L. Smith, T. Smith, Sorenson, Spaulding, Tascher, Teel, Toelle, Turner, Van Duser, Varneck, Waters, V. Wilson, Wren, Wright.

Accounted for: Alcorn, Andrie, Armsby. Armstrong. Berg, Bue, Chatland, Chinske, Clapp. Coe, Dahlberg, Dugan, Fenton, Fessenden, Flint, Ford Freeman, Fritz, Garlington. Harvey, Hall, Heiss, Hoffman, Hoskins, Howard, Jacobs, Karlin, MacArthur, Mewer, Morey. Nelson. Patten. Rinehart. G. Smith, R. Smith, Stewart, Struckman. M. Swearingen, T. Swearingen. Szakash, Thomas. Walbridge, Margaret White, M. C. White, B. Wilson, Worden.

- 2. President McCain discussed the general background of the work of the Special Curriculum Committee.
- 3. Dr. Merriam led a discussion on recommendations R5 and R7 from the report of the Special Curriculum Committee.
- 4. The meeting was adjourned.

Leo Smith Secretary

ls:ml

December 13, 1946

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:00 P.M. on call of President James A. McCain with Dr. R. H. Jesse presiding.

Fresent: Alcorn, Armsby, Arnold, Atkinson, Bennett, Blaesser, Briggs, Brody, Browman, Carleton, W. F. Clark, Clow, Coad, Coleman, Crow, Davison, Ely, Emblen, Ephron, Fenton, Fisher, Ford, Freeman, Frost, Golden, Hall, Hoffman, Hook, Jeppeson, Jesse, Kramer, Leaphart, Line, Lowell, McGinnis, Marvin, Mason, Maucker, Merrill, Miltz, Mirrielees, Mollett, Noble, Paton, Peterson, Phillips, Platt, Mydell, Dappenfield, Shallenberger, Shoemaker, L. Smith, Sorenson, Stewart, Struckman, Suchy, Tascher, Teel, Turner, Waters, B. Wilson, Wolfard, Wren.

Accounted for: Albright, Ames, Andrie, Armstrong, Arnoldson, Badgley, Berg, Bue, Campbell, Castle, Chatland, Chinske, Clapp, Coe, Dahlberg, Diettert, Dugan, Fessenden, Flint, Fritz, Gedickian, Garlington, Mrs. Harvey, Harvey, Heiss, D. M. Hetler, Hoskins, Howard, Jacobs, Karlin, Lommasson, Lory, Lovless, MacArthur, McCain, Merriam, Miller, Morey, Moore, Nelson, Patten, Rinehart, Severy, G. Pmith, R. Smith,

- Morey, Moore, Nelson, Patten, Rinehart, Severy, G. Smith, R. Smith, T. Smith, M. Swearingen, T. Swearingen, Szakash, Thomas, Wendt, M. White, M. C. White, Worden, Beaver, Toelle.
- 2. The minutes of the meetings of October 17 and November 22 were approved.
- 3. Dr. Jesse announced that members of the teaching staff are to leave their addresses in the president's office when they leave town in order that they might be easily reached over the holidays. Administrative staff who plan to be away during the holidays are asked to file in the president's office the usual request for leave.
- 4. Dr. Jesse announced new regulations governing out-of-state travel.

- 5. Dr. Emblen reported results of the Community Chest drive for the University staff.
- 6. The following candidates for degrees and certificates (List No. 30), December 19, 1946, were submitted to the faculty by Dr. A. S. Merrill, Acting Chairman on the Committee on Admission and Graduation, subject to the provisions that all requirements for the respective degrees and certificates be completed in accordance with faculty rules. The candidates were unanimously approved by the faculty as follows:

## CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES

### List No. 30

at close of Autumn wuarter, December 19, 1946 submitted to Faculty, December 13, 1946 subject to provision that all requirements for the respective degrees and certificates be completed in accordance with faculty rules.

RECOMMENDED BY COMMITTEE ON ADMISSION AND GRAI	DUATION, MERCILL, ACC Credits in	TING CHAIRMAN Total
I. For the degree of Bachelor of Arts:	Major Subject	<u>Credits</u>
ECONOMICS AND SOCIOLOGY Joseph A. Gross Lois C. Leibach Ronald G. Macdonald	50 <sup>1</sup> 51 50	185 <u>)</u> 182 187
ENGLISH Evelyn M. Johnson Walter N. King	54 64	187 185
HOME ECONOMICS Francis M. Leaphart	63	184
LAW Harold L. McChesney	61	213
PHYSICAL EDUCATION John P. Dratz Bette L. Ronish	64 53	267 1902
PSYCHOLOGY Charlotte M. Eck	56	185
II. For the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Bu	siness Administrati	on:
William E. Adam LeRoy D. Aspevig David G. Drum Frederick A. Henningsen Elmer Klamm Morris E. Mayo Stephen J. Strekall	77 64 54 53 69 57 67	197 184 188 189 193 1861 196
a Deshalow of Arts in BC	lucation:	

III. For the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education:

	~
	5
	1

192

186

185

1961

Wilbur Swenson

IV. For the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Journalism:

Thomas E. Bogardus Jack F. Conkling Merrilyn C. Roberts Lester G. Sooy

V. For the degree of Bachelor of Laws:

Donald Paddock Lloyd J. Skedd

91 91 55호

59

127 132

VI. For the degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry:,

eonard R. Daems, Jr.	94	207
ordon Holte	07	

VII.For the State Certificate to Teach:

Evelyn M. Johnson	•	English	Spanish Latin

Recommended for graduation with honors since they were certified by the Registrar as having a "B" average at the beginning of the last quarter of residence and were recommended by the chairmen of their major departments.

Name	Major Department	Grade received in senior <u>examination</u>	Scholarship index to Summer, 1946
Evelyn Marie Johnson	English	B,	2.15
Walter Neil King	English	A	2.86

The committee on Admission and Graduation Enlarged for Administrative Action reports the following exceptions to faculty rules granted during the Autumn Quarter, 1946:

1. Re: William Edward Adam (Veteran).

Mr. Adam requests to be allowed to present 16 credits earned fall quarter in the University plus 18 armed service credits in lieu of the 35 out of 45 residence credits required for graduation in order to be able to graduate at the end of the autumn quarter.

2. Re: LeRoy D. Aspevig (Veteran).

Mr. Aspevig requests to be allowed to present 34 credits out of the last 35 credits needed for residence requirements for graduation from the University. He states that with the number of credits he is taking for the fall quarter he will be eligible for graduation and that he will have had 34credits of the last 45 in residence.

3. Re: Jack F. Conkling (Veteran).

Mr. Conkling requests that he would like to receive credit for Physical Science 17a, and not be required to complete Physical Science 17bc as Physical Science is not offered as part of the curriculum at this time.

4. Re: Lester G. Sooy (Veteran).

Mr. Scov requests that 6 credits in residence be waived of the required 35 of the last 45 credits. His reason is that he attended this school two years before entering the Navy, and while in the service attended other schools. He returned to the University summer quarter '46 and with credits earned this fall quarter he will have earned enough credits for graduation. He wishes to graduate this quarter as he is married and desires to get employment in the journalism field as soon as possible.

7. Dr. Andrewa Noble reported for the special committee appointed to formulate plans for Long Range Research Study To Determine The Relationship Between Elementary Mathematical Ability and Success in Courses in the

University.

ls:ml

8. Dr. R. A. Coleman reported on the Conference of Northwest Cultural Resources and Creative Writing held October 31, November 1, 2, at Reed College.

9. The meeting was adjourned.

Secretary

Minor